ASCADE

A Place We Call Home

City of Cascade
320 15 Avenue West
P.O. Box 400
Cascade, Iowa 52033
Ph. 563-852-3114

.ldﬂllﬂl‘(_]' leitveascade.com

CITY OF CASCADE, IOWA
PARK BOARDAGENDA
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2023, 5:00PM AT
Cascade City Hall. 320 15t Ave West

1. Call Meeting to Order
2. RollCall
3. Approve the Agenda
4. Public Comment
5. Approve Meeting Minutes from August 14, 2023
6. Month-End Financial Reports — August 2023
7. Pickleball Group Request Update
8. Recommendation on Purchase of Playground Equipment for Park near Oak Hill
9. Project Updates

a. Dog Park

b. DNR Community Forestry Tree Grant
10. Summer Season Wrap Up - Swimming Pool

11. Other Business

12. Adjournment

SHOP LOCAL, BUY LOCAL
1



Park Board Meeting Minutes
August 14,2023

The August 14, 2023 Cascade Park Board meeting was called to order by Chairman Rausch at 5:00 p.m. at the Riverview
Park.

Board members present: Orr, Rausch, Manternach (at 5:04), Simon and McLees

Others present: Lisa Kotter, Pickleball Players

Motion McLees, second Orr to approve the agenda — all ayes, motion carried.

Motion McLees, second Orr to approve the August 14, 2023 Board minutes - all ayes, motion carried.

The Board went over the financial reports for the park and pool for June and July 2023. Motion Manternach, second
Simon to approve the financials - all ayes, motion carried.

Terry Frasher spoke on behalf of a group of pickleball players that were in attendance. They are requesting that we
consider funding for four additional pickle ball courts. There will be discussion about possible fundraising and locations.

The Board was updated on the following projects: summer pool season, dog park, and Oak Hill Park fundraiser for
playground equipment.

Motion McLees, second Orr adjourn the meeting at 5:43 p.m. — all ayes, motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa A. Kotter, City Administrator



Fri Sep 15,2023 3:04 PM G/L REVENUE HISTORY REPORT

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME

FROM 08/2023 TO 8/2023

(FISCAL 2/2024 TO 2/2024)

DATE  JOURNAL RECEIVED FROM/ALPHA ID RECEIPT NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
001-430-4310 PAVILION RENTAL
8/01/23 RMOL112 LOPITA ORTIZ-LARCGE PAV RENTAL 331 PAVILION RENT 50.00
LARGE PAVILION RENTAL 7/29/23
8/01/23 RMOL12 DIANE WACNER-POOL PAV-7/30/23 332 PAVILION RENT 25.00
POOL PAVILION RENTAL 7/30/2023
8/01/23 RMO112 GAZEBO RENTAL AUG 6-STRASSER 335 PAVILION RENT 50.00
AUG 6 GAZEBO RENTAL-STRASSER
8/08/23 (L1249 (MU-CREDIT CARD PAVILION RENT 100.00
8/16/23 (L1252 (MU-CREDIT CARD PAVILION RENT 200,00
8/17/23 RMO115 GAZEBO RENTAL 8/17 R. DELANEY 341 PAVILION RENT 50.00
GAZEBO RENTAL 8/17
8/17/23 RMO11S LARGE PAVILION 9/16 M. CASEY 355 PAVILION RENT 50.00
LARGE PAVILION RENT 9/16/23
8/17/23 RMO115 AMPHITHEATRE & GAZEBO RENT 356 PAVILION RENT 150.00
AMPH & GAZEBO RENTAL 9/16 9/17
8/25/23 RMOL117 TOLLES-LARGE PAV RENT 8/26 365 PAVILION RENT 50.00
LARGE PAVILION RENT 8/26
ACCOUNT TOTAL 725.00
001-430-4311 PAVILION DEPOSIT
8/01/23 RMO112 LOPITA ORTIZ-LARGE PAV RENTAL 331 PAVILION RENT 50.00
LARGE PAVILION RENTAL 7/29/23
8/01/23 RMO112 DIANE WAGNER-POOL PAV-7/30/23 332 PAVILION RENT 50.00
POOL PAVILION RENTAL 7/30/2023
8/01/23 RMO0112 CAZEBO RENTAL AUG 6-STRASSER 335 PAVILION RENT 50.00
AUG 6 GAZEBO RENTAL-STRASSER
8/17/23 RMO115 GAZEBO RENTAL 8/17 R. DELANEY 341 PAVILION RENT 50.00
GAZEBO RENTAL 8/17
8/17/23 RMO115 LARGE PAVILION 9/16 M. CASEY 355 PAVILION RENT 50.00
LARGE PAVILION RENT 9/16/23
8/17/23 RMO115 AMPHITHEATRE & GAZEBO RENT 356 PAVILION RENT 50.00
AMPH & GAZEBO RENTAL 9/16 9/17
8/25/23 RMO117 TOLLES-LARGE PAV RENT 8/26 365 PAVILION RENT 50.00
LARGE PAVILION RENT 8/26
ACCOUNT TOTAL 350.00
001-430-4700 DONATIONS - PARK
8/31/23 RM0120 JKP DESIGN-TSHIRT ONLINE PROFI 369 PARK DONATIONS 213.50
PARKS & REC TSHIRT FUNDRAISER
ACCOUNT TOTAL 213.50
013-430-4300 INTEREST
8/31/23 (L1280 OHNWARD BANK & TRUST INTEREST SVCS 1 46.64
ACCOUNT TOTAL 46.64
019-430-4300 INTEREST
8/31/23 (L1280 OHNWARD BANK & TRUST INTEREST SVCS 1 101.36

GLREVHRP 07.01.21 City of Cascade IA

OPER: LAK



Fri Sep 15, 2023 3:04 PM

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME

G/L REVENUE HISTORY REPORT
FROM 08/2023 TO 8/2023

(FISCAL 2/2024 TO 2/2024)

DATE  JOURNAL RECEIVED FROM/ALPHA ID RECEIPT NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
019-430-4300 INTEREST
ACCOUNT TOTAL 101.36
025-430-4300 INTEREST
8/31/23 (L1280 OHNWARD BANK & TRUST INTEREST SVCS 2 21
ACCOUNT TOTAL 21
REPORT TOTAL ========smmsnns
1,436.71

GLREVHRP 07.01.21

City of Cascade IA

OPER: LAK



Fri Sep 15,2023 3:05 PM G/L EXPENSE HISTORY REPORT

Page 1 P_‘L'HC_]/:
FROM 08/2023 TO 8/2023 ‘/-'
Xl

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME (FISCAL 2/2024 TO 2/2024)

DATE  JRNL  NAME/OTHER REFERENCE PO NUMBER INVOICE CHECK NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
001-430-6310 BUILDING REPAIR/MAINT
8/15/23 AP2003 STOLL CINDY JULY 2023 6759 PARKS 320.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL 320.00
001-430-6320 PARKS/EQUIP-REPAIR/MAINT
8/29/23 AP2006 BODENSTEINER P60130 SPINDLE FOR LAWN MOWER 171.57
8/29/23 AP2006 WESCO 7855-747397 65272 PARKS LICHT FIXTURES 647.88
8/29/23 AP2006 BODENSTEINER P60130 SPINDLE FOR LAWN MOWER 177.57-
8/29/23 AP2006 BODENSTEINER P60141 65250 SPINDLE FOR LAWN MOWER 215,98
ACCOUNT TOTAL 863.86
001-430-6331 FUEL
8/15/23 AP2003 MCDERMOTT OIL 07312023 65230 PARK 130.61
ACCOUNT TOTAL 130.61
001-430-6360 PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND
8/15/23 AP2003 ALYSSA KURT 072023 65198 PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/15/23 AP2003 THOMAS KNAPP JULY 2023 65240 PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/15/23 AP2003 LUPITA ORTIZ JULY 2023 65226 PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/15/23 AP2003 DIANE WACNER JULY 2023 65211 DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/15/23 AP2003 MIKE STOPKO AUGUST 2023 65232 DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/15/23 AP2003 RITA RECKER AUGUST 2023 65237 DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/29/23 AP2006 JOYCE ZAPF 08122023 65262 PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/29/23 AP2006 BOB CARROLL 08132023 65249 PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/29/23 AP2006 REBEKAH DELANEY 08172023 65267 PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/29/23 AP2006 ANA CAREN MONCADA 08192023 65247 PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/29/23 AP2006 JENNY RECKER 08262023 65261 PAVILION CANC DEPOSIT REFUND §7.50 T
ACCOUNT TOTAL 587.50
001-430-6371 UTILITIES
8/15/23 AP2003 CASCADE MUNICIPAL UTILITI 08152023 65208 UTILITY BILLS 336.61
ACCOUNT TOTAL 336.61
001-430-6490 PROFESSIONAL FEES
8/15/23 AP2003 MSA R00447055.0-6 6750 RIVERPARK GAZEBO CLOSE OUT 240.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL 240.00
001-430-6507 MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES
8/15/23 AP2003 1800TSHIRTS 271341 65196 BANNERS FOR OAK HILL 260.00
8/15/23 AP2003 CASCADE LUMBER 845825 65207 ANCHOR SLEEVES & SCREWS 3.28
8/15/23 AP2003 CUSTOM PRECAST 0023227-IN 65210 PAD FOR GARBAGE CAN 40.00
8/15/23 AP2003 CITY LAUNDERING 1913984 6740 UNIFORMS/SUPPLIES 17.83
8/15/23 AP2003 CITY LAUNDERING 1918512 6740 UNIFORMS/SUPPLIES 17.83
8/15/23 AP2003 CITY LAUNDERING 1916239 6740 UNIFORMS/SUPPLIES 3.65
8/15/23 AP2003 CITY LAUNDERING 1920747 6740 UNIFORMS/SUPPLIES 3.65
8/15/23 AP2003 HEFEL PORTABLE SERVICES 2677 65219 PARTY IN THE PARK FUNDRAISER . 110.00
T = TEMPORARY VENDOR
GLEXPHRP 07.01.21 OPER: LAK

City of Cascade IA



Fri Sep 15,2023 3:05 PM G/L EXPENSE HISTORY REPORT Page 2 —
FROM 08/2023 TO 8/2023 ’]D/VML
P

ACCOUNT NUMBER  ACCOUNT NAME (FISCAL 2/2024 TO 2/2004)

DATE JRNL  NAME/OTHER REFERENCE PO NUMBER INVOICE CHECK NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
001-430-6507 MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES

8/15/23 AP2003 HOMETOHN ENGRAVING 80123 65221 TREE PLAQUES 110.00

8/15/23 AP2003 GEHL LAWN 07212023 65216 RIVERVIEW PARK 75.00

8/15/23 AP2003 CEHL LAWN 07172023 65216 SOCCER FIELD 200.00

8/29/23 AP2006 CASCADE LUMBER 851025 65252 BOLTS/ZIP TIES FOR NEW PARK SI 16.12

8/29/23 AP2006 CASCADE LUMBER 851235 65252 BATTERY FOR RIVERPARK RESTROON 6.99

8/29/23 AP2006 CITY LAUNDERING 1923115 6811 UNTFORMS/SUPPLIES 17.83

8/29/23 AP2006 CITY LAUNDERING 1925365 6811 UNTFORMS/SUPPLIES 3.6

8/29/23 AP2006 GEHL LAWN 08152023 65257 WEED CONTROL AT NEW CITY PARK  200.00

8/29/23 AP2006 GASSER FARM & HARDWARE 27659 65256 BULK BOLTS/HASHERS 9.5

ACCOUNT TOTAL 1,05.39

REPORT TOTAL s====msmm=mmess
3,573.97

GLEXPHRP 07.01.21 City of Cascade |A OPER: LAK



City of Cascade IA

Fri Sep 15, 2023 3:05 PM G/L REVENUE HISTORY REPORT Page 1
FROM 08/2023 TO 8/2023 O\_/
et
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME (FISCAL 2/2024 TO 2/2024)
DATE  JOURNAL RECEIVED FROM/ALPHA ID RECEIPT NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
001-460-4580 SWIMMING POOL CONCESSIONS
8/01/23 (L1255 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT-7/31/2023 SWIMMING POOL 148.00
8/01/23 (L1255 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 7/31 SWIMMING POOL 25.45
8/02/23 (L1256 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/1 SWIHMING POOL 150.00
8/02/23 (L1256 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/1 SWIMMING POOL 7.90
8/03/23 (GL1257 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/2 SWIMMING POOL 113.00
8/03/23 (L1257 SQUARE SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/2 SWIMMING POOL 20,01
8/04/23 (L1258 POOL DEPOSIT 8/3 SWIMMING POOL 151.00
8/04/23 (L1258 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/3 SWIMNING POOL 14.80
8/07/23 (L1248 (MU-CREDIT CARD-POOL PARTY CON SWIMMING POOL 204.00
8/07/23 (L1259 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/4 SWIMMING POOL 211.00
8/07/23 (L1259 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/5 SWIMMING POOL 79.00
8/07/23 (L1259 SWQUARE SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/6 SWIMNING POOL 15.00
8/07/23 (L1259 SQUARE PQOL DEPOSIT 8/6 SWIMMING POOL 16.99
8/07/23 (L1259 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/6 SWIMMING POOL 17.00
8/08/23 (L1260 POOL DEPOSIT 8/7 SWIMNING POOL 70.00
8/09/23 (L1261 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/8 SWINMING POOL 2.00
8/09/23 (L1262 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/8 SWIMMING POOL 76.00
8/10/23 GL1263 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/9 SWIMMING POOL 141.00
8/10/23 (L1263 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/9 SWIMMING POOL 6.90
8/11/23 (L1264 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/10 SWIMMING POOL 73.00
8/11/23 (L1264 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/10 SWIMMING POOL 11.01
8/14/23 (L1265 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/11 SWIMNING POOL 181.00
8/14/23 (L1266 POOL DEPOSIT 8/12 SWIMMING POOL 104.00
8/14/23 (L1266 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/13 SWIMMING POOL 47.00
8/14/23 (L1266 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/13 SWIMNING POOL 9.00
8/14/23 (L1266 SQUARE DEPOSIT 8/13 SWIMMING POOL 21.99
8/14/23 (L1266 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/13 SWIMNING POOL 28.00
8/15/23 (L1267 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/14 SWIMMING POOL 1.85
8/16/23 (L1268 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/15 SWIMMING POOL 63.00
8/17/23 (L1270 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/16 SWIMMING POOL 17.00
8/17/23 RMOLLS GATORADE SALE 343 SWIMNING POOL 16.00
CATORADE SALE-WALK UP
8/18/23 (L1269 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/16 SWIMMING POOL 127.00
8/18/23 (L1269 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/17 SWIMMING POOL 132.00
8/18/23 (L1269 SQUARE DEPOSIT 8/17 SWIMMING POOL 11.00
8/21/23 (L1271 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/18 SWIMMING POOL 145.00
8/21/23 (L1271 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/20 SWIMMING POOL 248.00
8/22/23 (L1272 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/21 SWIMMING POOL 302.00
8/22/23 (L1272 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/21 SWIMNING POOL 23.75
8/23/23 (L1273 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/22 SWIMMING POOL 35.14
8/28/23 (L1276 POOL DEPOSIT 8/26 SWIMMING POOL 85.00
8/28/23 (L1276 POOL DEPOSIT 8/27 SWIMMING POOL 16.00
8/28/23 (L1276 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/27 SWIMMING POOL 11.01
8/29/23 (L1289 SQUARE SWIM POOL DEPOSIT SWIMING POOL 6.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL 3,183.80
001-460-4590 SWIMMING POOL ADMISSIONS
8/01/23 (L1255 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT-7/31/2023 SWIMMING POOL 190.00
8/01/23 (L1255 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 7/31 SWIMMING POOL 90.01
8/02/23 (L1256 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/1 SWIMNING POOL 150.00
8/02/23 (L1256 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/1 SWIMMING POOL 74.30
8/03/23 (L1257 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/2 SWIMMING POOL 225.00
7
GLREVHRP 07.01.21 OPER: LAK



Fri Sep 15, 2023 3:05 PM

ACCOUNT NUMBER

ACCOUNT NAME

(FISCAL 2/2024 TO 2/2024)

G/L REVENUE HISTORY REPORT
FROM 08/2023 TO 8/2023

Page 2

04

GLREVHRP 07.01.21

City of Cascade IA

DATE  JOURNAL RECEIVED FROM/ALPHA ID RECEIPT NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
001-460-4590 SWIMMING POOL ADMISSIONS
8/04/23 (L1258 POOL DEPOSIT 8/3 SWIMMING POOL 220.00
8/07/23 (L1259 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/4 SWINMING POOL 360.00
8/07/23 (L1259 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/5 SWIMMING POOL 110.00
8/07/23 (L1259 SWQUARE SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/6 SWIMMING POOL 25.01
8/07/23 (L1259 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/6 SWIMMING POOL 39.40
8/07/23 (L1259 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/6 SWIMMING POOL 77.59
8/08/23 (L1260 POOL DEPOSIT 8/7 SWIMMING POOL 65.00
8/09/23 (L1262 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/8 SWIMMING POOL 170.00
8/10/23 GL1263 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/9 SWIMMING POOL 80.00
8/11/23 (GL1264 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/10 SWIMMING POOL 100.00
8/14/23 (L1265 SWIM POOL DEPQSIT 8/11 SWIMMING POOL 235.00
8/14/23 (L1266 POOL DEPOSIT 8/12 SWIMMING POOL 155.00
8/14/23 (L1266 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/13 SWIMMING POOL 40.00
8/14/23 (L1266 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/13 SWIMMING POOL 20.00
8/14/23 (L1266 SQUARE DEPOSIT 8/13 SWIMMING POOL 20.00
8/14/23 (L1266 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/13 SWIMMING POOL 14.42
8/16/23 (L1268 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/15 SWIMMING POOL 85.00
8/18/23 (L1269 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/16 SWIMMING POOL 125.00
8/18/23 (L1269 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/17 SWIMMING POOL 105.00
8/21/23 (L1271 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/18 SWIMMING POOL 215.00
8/21/23 (L1271 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/20 SWIMMING POOL 345.00
8/21/23 (L1271 SQUARE DEPOSIT 8/20 SWIMMING POOL 19.40
8/21/23 QL1271 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/20 SWIMMING POOL 53.32
8/22/23 GL1272 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/21 SWIMMING POOL 405.00
8/22/23 (L1272 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/21 SWIMMING POOL 83.20
8/23/23 (L1273 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/22 SWIMMING POOL 53.32
8/24/23 (L1274 POOL DEPOSIT 8/22 & 8/23 SWIMMING POOL 35.00
8/25/23 GL1275 POOL DEPOSIT 8/24 SWIMMING POOL 20.00
8/28/23 (L1276 POOL DEPOSIT 8/26 SWIMMING POOL 95.00
8/28/23 (L1276 POOL DEPOSIT 8/27 SWIMMING POOL 80.00
8/28/23 (L1276 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/27 SWIMMING POOL 34.21
8/29/23 (L1289 SQUARE SWIM POOL DEPOSIT SWIMMING POOL 15.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL 4,229.24
001-460-4799 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
8/17/23 RMO115 POOL BASH SPONSOR 7/27 353 MISC REVENUES 150.00
REA SEED SPONSORSHIP
8/17/23 RMO115 POOL BASH SPONSOR 7/27 PARTY 354 MISC REVENUES 150.00
OTTING COLLISION SPONSORSHIP
ACCOUNT TOTAL 300.00
017-460-4300 INTEREST
8/31/23 (L1280 OHNWARD BANK & TRUST INTEREST SVGS 1 70.46
ACCOUNT TOTAL 70.46
REPORT TOTAL =====zz========
7,783.50

OPER: LAK

\J!



Fri Sep 15, 2023 3:06 PM

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME

G/L EXPENSE HISTORY REPORT
FROM 08/2023 TO 8/2023

(FISCAL 2/2024 TO 2/2024)

Page 1 L
i

DATE  JRNL  NAME/OTHER REFERENCE PO NUMBER INVOICE CHECK NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
001-460-6010 SALARTES
8/11/23 PR0622 PR DT: 8/03/23 13019.68
8/25/23 PRO627 PR DT: 8/17/23 10771.09
ACCOUNT TOTAL 23,790.77
001-460-6110 FICA/MEDICARE
8/11/23 PRO622 PR DT: 8/03/23 996.03
8/25/23 PRO627 PR DT: 8/17/23 824.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL 1,820.03
001-460-6310 REPAIR & MAINT. OF BUILDINGS
8/29/23 AP2006 MCALLISTER ELECTRIC SVC 23-1582 65263 WIRE, WIRENUTS & LABOR 539.52
ACCOUNT TOTAL 539.52
001-460-6371 UTILITIES
8/15/23 AP2003 CASCADE MUNICIPAL UTILITI 08152023 65208 UTILITY BILLS 1380.06
ACCOUNT TOTAL 1,380.06
001-460-6373 TELEPHONE/INTERNET
8/15/23 AP2003 CASCADE COMMUNICATIONS 08012023 65204 PHONE CHARGES-POOL 46.57
ACCOUNT TOTAL 46.57
001-460-6490 PROFESSIONAL FEES
8/01/23 AP2009 SQUARE SERVICES 08032023 14016147 SQUARE MONTHLY FEE 64.20
ACCOUNT TOTAL 64.20
001-460-6507 MIS OPERATING SUPPLIES
8/15/23 AP2003 ACCO 0234634-IN 6736 LIQUID CHLORINE 1805.20
8/15/23 AP2003 ACCO 0235236-IN 6736 LIQUID CHLORINE 955.00
8/15/23 AP2003 CASCADE LUMBER 164677 65207 POOL:FLY RIBBON 6.29
8/15/23 AP2003 KOTTER LISA AUGUST 2023 6747 POOL BASH MUSIC 400.00
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 BANDAIDS-POOL 20.93
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 POOL BASH ITEMS 52.93
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 POOL BASH 69.71
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 POOL BASH PRIZES 50.00
ACCOUNT TQTAL 3,360.06
001-460-6514 POOL CONCESSIONS
8/15/23 AP2003 BROTHERS 2235 65203 POOL CONCESSIONS 28.83
8/15/23 AP2003 KOTTER LISA AUGUST 2023 6747 POOL BASH FOOD 49,98
8/15/23 AP2003 LIME ROCK SPRINGS CO 20336051 65225 POOL CONCESSIONS 119.42
8/15/23 AP2003 LIME ROCK SPRINGS (O 20337734 65225 POOL CONCESSIONS 64.56
8/15/23 AP2003 LIME ROCK SPRINGS (O 20337028 65225 POOL CONCESSIONS 171.02
8/15/23 AP2003 MYERS-COX 564153 6751 POOL CONCESSIONS 225.08
8/15/23 AP2003 MYERS-COX 463623 6751 POOL CONCESSIONS 511.57
8/15/23 AP2003 SCHWAN'S HOME SERVICE 273573368 65238 POOL CONCESSIONS 197.29
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 POPCORN MACHINE-POOL 365.93
GLEXPHRP 07.01.21 City of Cascade IA OPER: LAK



Fri Sep 15,2023 3:06 PM G/L EXPENSE HISTORY REPORT Page 2
FROM 08/2023 TO 8/2023

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME (FISCAL 2/2024 TO 2/2024)
DATE JRNL  NAME/OTHER REFERENCE PO NUMBER INVOICE CHECK NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
001-460-6514 POOL CONCESSIONS
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 AIR HEAD CANDY-POOL 25.62
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 POOL BASH FOOD 13.16
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 PLASTIC CUTLERY 10.23
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 CASEY'S PIZZA FOR POOL SALES 149.70
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 POOL CONCESSIONS 30.98
8/29/23 AP2006 MYERS-COX 564642 6816 POOL CONCESSIONS 40.94
8/29/23 AP2006 MYERS-COX 562662 6816 POOL CONCESSIONS 262.04
8/29/23 AP2006 MYERS-COX 563173 6816 POOL CONCESSIONS 810.15
ACCOUNT TOTAL 3,076.50
REPORT TOTAL s=s==sss=ssmm=s
34,077.71
10

GLEXPHRP 07.01.21 City of Cascade IA OPER: LAK



Caseader”

Cascade Park

Playground Proposal

Cascade, A
August 2023

COMMERCIAL RECREATION SPECIALISTS




Page: 1

COMMERCIAL

&

RECREAT!ION Quote
SPECIALISTS Quote Number: 0023331
Quote Date: 6/29/2023
Commercial Recreation Specialists
807 Liberty Dr., Ste 101
Verona, Wl 53593-9160
Ph: (877) 896-8442 Fx: (608) 848-8782
43-2046045
Bill To : Ship To :
Miscellaneous Miscellaneous
Cascade, |IA 52033
Customer ID Customer PO Number Sales Rep Name
MISCELLANEOUS Cole Moeller
Valid Through Shipping Method Payment Terms
7129/2023 BEST WAY 50% at accept; 50% prior ship
Cascade Park Ptayground Pricing
/99999 PLAYGROUND Players Park Structure 1.00 90,119.00 90,119.00
/99999 PLAYGROUND Regal 1.00 14,618.00 14,618.00
/99999 PLAYGROUND Swings 1.00 4,733.00 4,733.00
*Belt Seat 3 1/2"0OD
*3.5"0D Standard Arch Swing
*3.5"0D STD Arch Swing AAB
/DISCOUNT CA Healthy Kids Initiative Discount 1.00 52,368.50- 52,368.50-
Terms:
** 50% down payment due upon acceptance of quote
** Remaining 50% due upon shipment of equipment
Note: This quote is valid for 30 days. Please review the above information carefully. It defines your Net Order: 57.101.50
order as we understand it. If satisfactory, please sign and date below and fax to 608-848-8782,
email back to your sales representative, or send a copy with your deposit to the address above. We will Freight: 5.009.93
begin processing your order upon receipt of both your DEPOSIT AND APPROVAL SIGNATURE, per the relght: e
terms indicated on your quote above. Additional surcharges may apply depending on final delivery Sales Tax: '
address, actual delivery requirements and payment method. Please note that a 3% convenience fee may Order Total: 67,529.23

apply to credit card orders

12

Customer Acceptance:
maraaret

Date.

VY2



00°002
00°00S
007005
00"000°T
00°0S¢
00°00S
00°00S
00°0ST
00°009
00°0S¢
00°00¢
00009
00°00S
00°00T
00°00S

00°0s
00°'TC

00°00S°€

00'89T°T
00°0S2
00°005°2
00°00T
00°0S¢
00°005
00°00S
00°00S
00'000°C
00°000'2
00°000°C
00°00C

v N

€€0ZS
Sv0Zs
€€02S
S902S
€£0¢S
€€02S
€£02S
0TE€ZS
€€02S
£€€02S
€€02S
€€02S
€€02S
€€02S
€€02S

€€0¢S

[42014°

€€0¢Ss
€€0¢S
£€0¢s
£€0¢s
€€07S
[42014
£€0¢s
€€0¢S
£€€0¢S
€€0¢S
€€0zs

vi
Vi
Vi

apease)

yomd3

apeose)

1Q poompay 621
pY 2A0ID 10|1d Z8ZET
Zzv xog 0d

VI Uualp MaN 08 xog Od 12a41S shquinjo) €089

vi
Vi
A

apedse)
apedse)
apedse)

Vi oj|2213uoiN

vi
Vi
Vi
vi
vi
vi
vi

vi

vi

Vi
VI
Vi
vi
Vi
Vi
VI
vi
Vi
Vi
VI

apease)
apease)
apease)
apease)
apease)
apeose)
apesse)

apease)

pieulag

apeose)
apease)
apeose)
apease)
apeose)
pJeusag
apease)
apeoase)
apedse)
apease)
apeose)

35 4g AaaqgInNl Z8T
1@ poompay 09T
809 xog Od
ISUIBIN S TTL

pYy uamoAuien 1095
1Q poompay 8T
1g Auaqinial 8€T
1a Aaqinil v02
1@ poompay 18T
1Q poompay v6T

T xog Od

3S 9AVY Y19 €18

PY umopuns zg8¢9

1 X049 Od

35 1S swepy 80€
MN 1D 342]J 00T
1@ eo yoer SetT

1a Aaqinil 80
pY UMOPUNS Z8E9
35 40 %eO Y2er €81
MN 1S uosuyor £0g
9/ x0g4 Od

979 x0g 0d

3AIIQ POOMPIY €/T

ueSalAl pue ajAy

alnf pue Ja8oy
ue3alAl pue paid

juawajdwi)

Awy

uudig pue aAy

ud||3 A pue 421591
AajieH pue Aspry

Awy

Asyag pue pieydiy

auen

epuoyy pue yen

|A13yD pue }anyd

S|Iy pue 31400)
12Je31eN pue yjouled
ue3a pue Jouuo)
epuoyy pue yiep
auajiey) pue ajeg
£223q3Y pue Maylie
Jaquy pue o113

ueaf pue UOA

Jaq9qam €202/S1/6

Sunuied Apauuay £z0z/s1/6
Modsuel] ¥1Y £202/S1/6
Jaquiny 1'8r €202/51/6
a|ddiy €z0z/s1/6

weydio €20z/51/6

ysem oIny apeased €202/62/8
s,uew.Idyss £70z/8z/8
yoeusalueN €20z/82/8
uidjoy £z02/82/8
yoeusazuey £202/82/8
yosney €20z/82/8
uewda33nig £202/82/8
saddoy €20z/82/8

214308|3 JAISIjIVIIN £202/82/8

sewoy]l
ysed ONN

y8no|INddIN £202/1/8

yseD yed ay1 ur Aled €£202/1€/L
J2113Y €20Z/1€/L
s|ejuay N9 €202/1€/L
yasney £z02/1€/L
Asuiedy €z70t/1€/L
uap|oo €20Z/TE/L
Ysnoyl NN €202/1€/L
Sam|oY €202/TE/L
Y3no|INJdN €202/1€/L
esnosaqa £70z/1¢/L
93eJ01S 'R £202/1€/L
Ja8unuaqg €zoz/1e/L

13

23120 01 9led

j4ed [IH YeO 1o} suoneuoq



€8°S56'09
0'sT $
00°000°ST $

00'00S S

56°8Y
00°86
00°86
v've
S6°8Y
S6°8Y
8V°EL
ov o6t
00°86
oz'vee
ST'sve
TL'6
S6°8Y
06°086
S6°8V

L7270 R T SR R 7o S 7 B V0 R Vo I T2 R 2 B T SR T B Vo B Ve B T

00°00T
00°001
00°0Ss¢Z
00°000‘Z
00'000°T
00°00T
00°0SZ
00°0SY
00°052
00°00S
00'000‘T

L7070 R 7o I 7o R 70 L o (R Vo R 74 S 70 R 7 R 7 1

€€02s
€€02S
€£€02s
€€02S
€£02S
€€02S
€£€02S
€€02s
€€0¢S
€€02S
€€02S

VI

vi
Vi
Vi
Vi
Vi
vi
vi
Vi
vi
Vi
vi

apease)

apease)
apease)
apease)
apesse)
apease)
apease)
apease)
apease)
apease)
apease)
apedse)

1g Aaqn Al 08T

OAy SoliayY TE

0T x09 Od

1@)eQ Ier SST
8627 xog Od
4@)>eQ yder SST
35 9AY pIE €16

35 4@ Asaqiniy 9T
6Sv xog Od

g AsdqInAl 18T
4@ eQ ¥aer 08t
1@ )e0 AYM €8t

N
ueof

aneq

ealy
eAuo]
eJel

euln
Ayrey
uaion
As|ysy
epuled
ele)
Jquiy
aueiq
Jajtuuaf
ajueydais
Ipueny
AajieH pue Aajiy

$107 pue ue|y

uaajyiey

ajueq pue p3

yoez

epuaag pue Yy

Allowi pue wepy
A113ys pue piaeq

jelol €202/L2/8
¥29g
uuewJoH £202/82/8

saydjenl

IY49N £202/9/6
1VdAVd

snoysoug £20z2/S1/6
Aid €202/51/6

ueuooN €20Z/v1/6
JowwoaH €20Z/€1/6
¥d29 £202/21/6
yoeusaque €z20zZ/11/6
eIRIN,O €£202/TT/6
wwnil €70Z/82/8
uewyjoH €z02/82/8
yel £z0z/82/8
laudem €20z/82/8
Jaddau) £20Z/82/8
yoeusajueN €£20z/82/8
Jaysel4 €70z/82/8
yasney €z0z/9z/L

jueg 03 13a4ig OWUDIA

ELEIT)

Aipung |eay 19qqam

ELLIL5Y

AeIX3 Suipedn [aAeID)
a3e.03s so.g [oAeID

FENREM|
ueleq

19)}Je S1aylo.ag

Jadday €zoz/st/6
19y23a £20z/s1/6
MUIN £202/ST/6

14



lowA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES GOVERNOR Kim REYNOLDS
LT. GOVERNOR ADAM GREGG

DIRECTOR KAYLA LYON

September 8, 2023

Lisa Kotter

City of Cascade

320 1st Ave West PO Box 400,
Cascade, IA 52033

Dear Lisa,

The lowa Department of Natural Resources Forestry Section is pleased to inform you that your application for
the Community Forestry Grant Program (CFGP) for EAB recovery was approved for the following:

FALL 2023 CFGP GRANT AMOUNT: $ 915.00
Cash Match Amount from Organization: $915.00.

This Grant shall be used for the tree planting project described in your Community Forestry Grant Program
Application dated August 23, 2023.

Note: NO SINGLE ITEM PURCHASED AT $5000 OR MORE {S ELIGIBLE!

The maximum time allowed for project completion shall be no later than October 31, 2023 and billing no later
than December 15, 2023.

To confirm your desire to use this allocation as identified above, by no later than September 22, 2023, you must
sign and return to DNR both this award letter and the enclosed Grant Project Cooperative Agreement.

Ellie Jones

lowa Department of Natural Resources
Phone: 319-826-0814
Ellie.jones@dnr.iowa.gov

Jeff Goerndt, State Forester Date
(O N2
Grantee Date

WALLACE BUILDING, 502 E 9™ ST, DES MOINES IA 50319
Phone: 515-725-8200 www. lguwsaDNR.gov Fax: 515-725-8201




